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AMENDMENT 005 
 
Amendment No. 005 is being issued to address the following: 
 
A) Publish Questions and Answers submitted during the publication. 
 
 
*********** 
 

Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

033 

Current Data Landscape 
What specific types of data are stored within 
the CFHIS production environment? Are 
there any unique data formats or structures 
to consider? 

The successful bidder will be required to 
gather this information as part of their work 
to satisfy Section 3.1 of the Statement of 
Work. 

034 
Current Data Landscape 
Can you provide insight into the volume of 
data stored and its growth rate over time? 

The data stored within the EMR consists of 
approximately 60,000 ambulatory care 
patient records for active duty members and 
less than 200,000 overall records, including 
members who have been released from the 
military.  

035 
Current Data Landscape 
Are there any existing data quality issues or 
concerns within the current environment? 

The successful bidder will be required to 
gather this information as part of their work 
to satisfy Section 3.1 of the Statement of 
Work. 

036 

Data Governance and Compliance 
What are the specific regulations and 
policies governing the storage, retention, 
and disposal of healthcare data within 
DND? 

The successful bidder will be required to 
gather this information as part of their work 
to satisfy Section 3.2 and Section 3.3 of the 
Statement of Work. 

037 

Data Governance and Compliance 
Are there any data privacy or security 
considerations that need to be addressed 
during the migration process? 

The successful bidder will be required to 
gather this information as part of their work 
to satisfy Section 3.2 and Section 3.3 of the 
Statement of Work. 

038 

Data Governance and Compliance 
How are data access permissions managed 
within the CFHIS environment, and how 
will these be transitioned to the new EHR 
platform? 

The current EMR employs user role-based 
access controls. The successful bidder will 
be required to gather further information and 
make recommendations as part of their work 
to satisfy Section 3.3 of the Statement of 
Work. 



039 

Future EHR Requirements 
What are the key functionalities and 
capabilities expected from the future EHR 
platform, particularly in terms of data 
storage, interoperability, and analytics? 

The key requirements for the future EHR 
platform are stated in its Statement of 
Requirements, which is contained in a 
Request for Information that remains open 
and has been posted on CanadaBuys. 
 
Solicitation number: WS3430950409 
https://canadabuys.canada.ca/en/tender-
opportunities/tender-notice/ws3430950409-
doc4437677242 

040 

Future EHR Requirements 
Are there any specific technical or 
architectural constraints that need to be 
considered when designing the data 
migration plan? 

Bidders will find the overall architectural 
concept in Figure 2 of the Statement of 
Work. The successful bidder will be 
required to gather further information and 
make recommendations as part of their work 
to satisfy Section 3.3 of the Statement of 
Work. 

041 

Stakeholder Requirements and User Needs 
Who are the primary stakeholders and end 
users of the current CFHIS system, and 
what are their specific requirements for 
accessing and utilizing healthcare data? 

Bidders are encouraged to read Section 2.2 
of the Statement of Work. 

042 

Stakeholder Requirements and User Needs 
How will the transition to a new EHR 
platform impact various user groups within 
DND, including healthcare providers, 
administrators, and patients? 

Transitioning to a new EHR will be a major 
transformational undertaking for all 
stakeholders, requiring the extensive 
application of organizational change 
management principles and, likely, the re-
engineering of many processes. 

043 

Integration with External Systems 
Are there any external systems or databases 
that interact with the CFHIS environment, 
and how will these integrations be managed 
during the migration process? 

Bidders will find the overall architectural 
concept in Figure 2 of the Statement of 
Work. The successful bidder will be 
required to gather further information and 
make recommendations as part of their work 
to satisfy Section 3.2 and Section 3.3 of the 
Statement of Work. 

044 

Integration with External Systems 
What are the data exchange requirements 
with external partners, such as NATO allies, 
Veterans Affairs Canada, and external 
healthcare providers? 

Bidders will find the overall architectural 
concept in Figure 2 of the Statement of 
Work. The successful bidder will be 
required to gather further information and 
make recommendations as part of their work 
to satisfy Section 3.2 and Section 3.3 of the 
Statement of Work. 



045 

Data Migration Strategy 
What is the preferred timeline and approach 
for migrating data from CFHIS to the new 
EHR platform? Is a phased migration or a 
"big bang" approach more suitable? 

The successful bidder will be required to 
gather further information and make 
recommendations as part of their work to 
satisfy Section 3.3 of the Statement of 
Work. 

046 

Data Migration Strategy 
What are the specific technical 
considerations for extracting, transforming, 
and loading data from CFHIS into the new 
EHR system? 

The successful bidder will be required to 
gather further information and make 
recommendations as part of their work to 
satisfy Section 3.3 of the Statement of 
Work. 

047 

We are having trouble finding where to 
respond on Ariba and where the documents 
are located in Ariba.  I want to make sure I 
have what we need to respond. 

All documents for this solicitation are 
available on CanadaBuys under the Bidding 
Details section of the solicitation. Responses 
are to be sent to "desproc2-4-dose2-
4@forces.gc.ca" detailed under the Contact 
Information section of the solicitation.    

 
 
 
 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 
 
 


